
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, October 18, 2017 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of October 18, 2017  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action)   
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Points of Pride 
 Claims Auditor Report 
 School Board Recognition Week (October 23-27, 2017) 
 Annual Emergency Go Home Drill 
 Parent Survey Discussion 

IX. Board Reports          
 2017 NYSSBA Convention 

X. Administrative Reports       
• Elementary Principal 
• Secondary Principal  

• Director of Pupil Personnel 
• Student Representative

XI. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of October 4, 2017 

XII. Business / Financial        (Board Action) 
 Policy Update 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 

 Resignation 
- Groundskeeper/Automotive Mechanic 

 Appointment 
- Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver 

 2017-2018 Extra-Curricular: 
- Mentor

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 Committee on Special Education Recommendations 
 Volunteers 
 Substitute School Bus Driver 
 Substitutes: 

- Cleaners 
- Teacher Aide  

XV.   Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     October 18, 2017 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner  Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall  Hayden Myers   
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Heather Clark.  

 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _____ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
October 18, 2017 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _____ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of October 4, 2017 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied    
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy Committee, 
with no second reading required as per Policy #1410, hereby approves the following 

   policies, regulations and forms as presented: 
- Policy #4212: Naples Central School District Organizational Chart 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     October 18, 2017 
 
Motion:    
2nd:     
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education accepts the resignation of Adam Fitzgerald, Groundskeeper/Auto 
Mechanic, effective October 19, contingent upon his appointment as Automotive 
Mechanic/Bus Driver. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Adam 
Fitzgerald, 5206 Blodgett Road, as Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver, effective  
October 19, 2017 at the rate of $18.35/hour.    

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2017-2018 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

    Mentor: Christine Arsenault for Julie Fitzpatrick 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 10/04/2017 and 10/10/2017. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteer: 
Name      Position  Address 
Lori Houppert        Volunteer  1412 Hollyhock Drive, Webster, NY 14580 
Merry Jo Polimeni     Volunteer  3300 East Lake Rd, #1D, Canandaigua, NY 14424   
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
effective October 12, 2017, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the 
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name      Position  Address 
Mark Caruso     School Bus Driver 8711 Route 53, Naples, NY 14512  
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school  
as a result of the fingerprinting process:   
Name      Position  Address 

    Lori Thompson     Cleaner  5314 Whiting Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Randy Corso     Cleaner  8180 Feather Street, Naples, NY 14512 
    Patricia Habben     Teacher Aide  5481 Seneca Point Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424       

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of October 18, 2017 is hereby adjourned at 
_____ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Board of Education Auditor Report — October 2017 Board Meeting

From April 1,2017 - June 30, 20171 have approved warrants 0143-0189 for a total amount of
$1,028,706.42 for the fourth quarter of the 2016-2017 fiscal year. The following errors have occurred
and were corrected:

1. (4) Backup paperwork missing information (conference forms, missing signatures)

A total of 4 errors from 640 transactions (0.006%)

Respectfully submitted,

f J LP (/ i

Evelyn Letti



Board of Education Auditor Report — October 2017 Board Meeting

From July 1,2017 - September 30,20171 have approved warrants 0001-0054 for a total amoxmt of
$3,207,339.02 for the first quarter of the 2017-2018 fiscal year. The following errors have occurred and
were corrected:

1. (5) Backup paperwork missing information (conference forms, missing signatures)
2. (2) Requisitions made day of / after conference

A total of 7 errors from 576 transactions (0.012%)

Respectfully submitted.

Evelyn Letia



 
Naples Elementary School Board of Education Updates ~ October 2017 

 
“Increasing STEAM Opportunities and Student Engagement”:  Mrs. Wordingham is working with 
teachers in grades 4-6 to offer additional STEAM activities for students not enrolled in chorus (which 
currently has 82 students signed up!).  This is a once a week opportunity for 45 minutes.  Our staff has 
truly embraced “the Arts” in STEAM, and this is another example of making sure all students have 
enrichment opportunities.  Students are allowed to sign up on a google doc for what activity interests 
them.  The teachers plan and run the group activities.  Here is an example of what was offered the first 
week:  

 

October 3, 2017 Sessions 

Math Puzzles  
Solving Math 

puzzles 
This session will be 

2 weeks 
 

Marshmallow Challenge 
Groups will work together to 

plan, design and create a 
structure to get a 

marshmallow to the greatest 
height. Groups will use 

spaghetti, tape and 
string.  At the conclusion 

they will watch a Ted Talk to 
explain best designs. 

 

KEVA Planks  
Challenges to build with 

KEVA planks.  These are 
smooth wood planks you 
will engineer to solve a 
challenge by creative 

stacking. 

Dash & Dot Coding  
Dot has been kidnapped by 

the evil creature 
Starro.  Dash has been 

given the task of rescuing 
Dot. Can you code Dash to 

avoid the obstacles that 
Starro has placed in the 
way? Will you be able to 

program Dash before time 
runs out? 

This session runs for 3 
weeks.  (You will not 
choose for the next 2 

weeks.)

Wood Burning 
Project 

Incorporating some 
math and science 
you will work on a 

wood burning 
project. 

This session will be 
2 weeks. 

Bucket Tower Challenge  
Build a tower that will 

suspend a bucket that will 
hold weight. 

Work together to make on 
site adjustments as you 

detect weak points in the 
tower. Can you build the 

strongest one? 

Mystery Bag Challenge  
The group of students will 
receive a mystery bag of 
different materials.  The 

group will then be given a 
task card where they can 
only use the materials in 
the bag to complete the 

challenge. 

 

 



Outdoor learning continues at Naples Elementary! Here are a couple more examples of the 
engaging opportunities our staff are providing to students!   
 
P.L.A.N.T. Club (People Learning About Nature Together) currently has 93 students enrolled! 
Kyle Inda and Chris Kansco have done an amazing job getting this club going!  The group is so 
large that they are meeting every week with smaller groups with a large group meeting once a 
month. Here is the October schedule (we welcome volunteers to join us anytime!!):   
 

Grade  Meeting Schedule  Date This Month  
Grade 1  1st Tuesday of the 

Month  
October 3rd  

Grade 2  2nd Tuesday of the 
Month  

October 10th  

Grades 4-6  2nd Wednesday of the 
Month  

October 11th  

Grade 3  3rd Tuesday of the 
Month  

October 17th  

   
Whole 
Group  

Friday meetings in the 
Cafeteria  
  

October 20th   
November 17th   
January 26th   
February 16th    
March 23rd   
April 27th   
May 18th  

 

 
 

 



Here is a sample of an email send by Mr. Almekinder regarding his “Forest Fridays” program:  
 
“This week our focus has been on macroinvertebrates and preparing for our biomonitoring field based 
learning activity tomorrow.   Your child's pre-journal work should be done for tomorrow. We learned 
how to calculate a biotic index today.  It was some challenging math concepts for this point of the 
year, but they are all math standards that we are expected to have mastered by May. The weather 
looks like it will be good, but please remind your child to be prepared to be outdoors all day.  This 
activity is a highlight of the year for me. 
 
We will take a bus to parish flats to explore the West River wetland area.  We will then bus to Grimes 
Glen to conduct a stream sampling to compare two different aspects of our watershed.   We will hike 
back to school from there.  
 
Tomorrow is picture day - our time is 8:15, before we head to PE and our outdoor activities. 
 
Next week we will be very active for us.  Tuesday is our Teambuilding Day at East Hill with the 
faculty of FLCC.  This date coincides with FLCC's semester activity day. We are fortunate to have this 
opportunity.  It is a really fun and challenging day of activities.  Thanks to Maura Sullivan for making 
this happen for us. We will bus up to East Hill and then hike back to school.  Then on Friday we will 
continue our investigation of our hydrosphere as we explore the Honeoye Lake inlet by canoe from 
Mueller Field Station.  This is another good teambuilding and learning experience for students.” 
 

Elementary Robotics  
Jodie Schwartz and a group of amazing parent 
volunteers have continued to grow this program. The 
Jr. Robotics teams are competing for the 5th 
consecutive year, this year.  The group has grown 
from one team of ten 5th and 6th graders to a group 
of 5 teams including 5th through 8th graders. 

The 2017 – 2018 Jr. Robotics teams began meeting 
during the first week of school.  The group has been 
expanded to include 7th and 8th graders this year to 

give older students an opportunity to build on their past experience.  FIRST LEGO League 
allows students in grades 4-8 to complete.   

Five teams of students have been registered to compete in the Rochester Regional Qualifying 
Tournaments in December.  One team consists of 7th and 8th grade students with prior 
experience.  Two teams consist of 5th and 6th grade girls and two teams consist of 5th and 6th 
grade boys.  There are a total of 27 students in grades 5-8 participating and 10 parent coaches.   

Teams meet twice each week (Monday and Wednesday evenings from 6:00 – 7:30) in the STEAM 
Lab and surrounding classrooms.  Teams spend their time building and programming EV3 robots 



and creating a project presentation.  As a part of the preparation for the presentation, teams 
have met with several local professionals to gather information for their research, and there 
are plans to visit the Canandaigua treatment plant in the coming weeks. 

The 2017-2018 FIRST LEGO League challenge theme is HydroDynamics.  More information is 
available at www.firstinspires.org.  Team members would love an opportunity to share their 
projects and robots when they’ve finished preparing for competition! 

Due to a $2,500 contribution from Bristol Harbour Management this summer, the group was 
able to purchase enough EV3 robot kits to support five teams.  We raised $2,300 selling water 
and parking spaces at the Grape Festival this year.  Those funds, along with a $25 membership 
fee requested from each student (scholarships available upon request) pay for the team and 
tournament registration fees along with the LEGO kits needed to prepare for competition. 

During the spring, there is an opportunity for 4th graders to spend two days each week after 
school for 4-6 weeks working in small groups learning to program the EV3 robots in preparation 
for their FLL team experience as 5th graders.  In the past, there has been a program for 3rd 
graders to build with LEGOs and simple machines as well as do project research and present it 
in a community expo.  This will be offered during the spring of 2018 depending on student 
interest and parent support. 

 

Up Open House was a great success! Our family attendance was up to an all 
time high of 91%!!  Students where thrilled to show off their classrooms and 
favorite activities.  We held our first flu shot clinic in the gymnasium, and 
offered a pizza dinner and ice cream social.   

 

 

 



 

 

 Elementary Picture Day: Friday 10/13/17  
 Board of Education Meeting: Wednesday, 10/18/17 
 UPK-3 Roller Skating Party: Tuesday, 10/24/17  from 3:30-5:00pm in the 

Elementary Gym  
 Half Day of School on Friday, 10/27/17 for a District Staff Conference Day  
 Red Ribbon Week: Monday, 10/23/17 – Friday, 10/27/17  
 Halloween Parade: Tuesday, 10/31/17 at 1:30pm in the Elementary Gym  
 Emergency Go Home Drill:  Wednesday 11/1/17 (details will be mailed to parents 

and posted on the website next week)  
 Parent Teacher Conferences: Thursday, 11/2/17 (afternoon and evening)  
 Parent Teacher Conferences: Friday, 11/3/17 (afternoon) 
 EdCamp! Saturday, 11/4/17 7:30am-12:00pm at Canandaigua Middle School  
 Veterans Day Rally in the Valley: Thursday, 11/9/17 1:00pm in the Elementary Gym 
 Veterans Day Holiday - School Closed: Friday, 11/10/17  
 Thanksgiving Holiday Break – School Closed: Wednesday, 11/22/17 through  

Friday, 11/24/17 

 



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ���&

'()*+,-,./(01/2+134(56/'0+)/057897:;<=>?@

4+*+.0(56/',ABCDEFBGEHIJHKLDCEMNCEFHKGEHOCPNBGQRBCJSBDGHIESBTBCDUVCFWBXBNNBDCKYZCDHK[Q\HMD]BÛSĤBDBDBJHLKF_BỲabBKCEHD\FJScMK]BCECNHdBNaDBJBPEFHKHKXBYKBGYCaUefghiXBJHMNYKHÈBWHDBj\[klHIVCFWBCKYZCDHKmnEFGFWPHDECKEEHKHEBUESCÊSFNBESBBdBKFKL̂CGCEDF̀MEBEHFKYFdFYMCNEBCJSBDGIDHWCJDHGGESBooESlFGEDFJEHIOTbUFÊCGCNGHCJBNB̀DCEFHKHIRpZqAnOrCKYjkstnqplkqZRn[OÛSFJSFKJNMYBGCNNHIHMDEBCJSFKLGECumvMYHGEHHMDgwxhyxẑDFEBDGIHDESBOBCPHNFECK\BJHDY{RFuCKasDMLLBCKYVBGGFBbJŜ CDE_iRFuCKaCKYVBGGFB̂FNNCNEBDKCEBIBCEMDBGEHDFBGFKESBOBCPHNFECK\BJHDYBdBDaHESBDWHKESiZGSHMEHMEEHCNNHIESBGEMYBKEĜSĤBDBKHWFKCEBYCKŶFNǸBJHNNC̀HDCEFKL̂FESESBXHDNYHInK|MFDabJSHHNESFGaBCD{xitFCWZNWB]FKYBDgiZdCbSBBYa}i\CJSCBNvMLNBD~iZDBKVBKGBKoirDF�KcDC_BD�ivSCDaNVMYFEShipLaPEtBB



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ���&

̂/,,3D.GI23,O]234,/Y.B,+?5.3:234+.+*Q;<[;;[;Z_;(].AAC<;Ẑ2/A+̀./+250R.+5]234,/Y.B,+S,332+_;<XaX<C(].AAC<;Z1*0+̀./+250F,+5]234,/Y.B,+?*GG,/_;\X<X;b(].AAC<;Ẑ2/A+̀./+250F,+5]234,/Y.B,+?*GG,/_;CXbX<\(].AAC<;Z1*0+c̀F,+5]234,/Y.B,+_'X\XCa(].AAC<;Ẑ2/A+c̀F,+5]234,/Y.B,+?*GG,/_;<X;X<W(].AAC<;Ẑ2/A+D*:([c̀@*->23,:S,332+_bX\X<Z(].AAC<;Z1*0+D*:2d,:F,+5]234,/Y.B,+?*GG,/_ZX;X<'(].AAC<;Ẑ2/A+D*:2d,:F,+5]234,/Y.B,+?*GG,/_<XZX<6(].AAC<;Z1*0+̀./+250F,+5]234,/Y.B,+̂*AQ_<X;CX<@*34/.5KA.52*3+5*.AA*Q5I,,A,G5,:@A.++7eG,/+Q*/5I,C<;ZX;'+GI**A0,./Ofghiijklmnop;C5Î/.:,q;(M/,+2:,35_=A2G2.rK./5,/-.3C(̀2G,M/,+2:,35_],33,AD.B,L,.G,b(?,G/,5./0_D.,0.E.5,-.3\(S/,.+K/,/+_H.0:,3D0,/+sR5I.3N,SK/Bfghiijklmntp;;5Î/.:,q;(M/,+2:,35_RA2u.>,5ID.Gu03+B2C(̀2G,M/,+2:,35_V2GB̂/,,3b(?,G/,5./0_?B0,@I..L,A\(S/,.+K/,/+_N0A.3)*I/fghiijklmlmp;<5Î/.:,q;(M/,+2:,35_9I./0AcK:25IC(̀2G,M/,+2:,35_=/,3c,3+,3b(?,G/,5./0_̂2.33.̀,+5\(S/,.+K/,/+_c,++2G.?GI8./5ufghiijklmlnp65Î/.:,q;(M/,+2:,35_Y2.-=A-,B23:,/C(̀2G,M/,+2:,35_c.B,?GI8./5ub(?,G/,5./0_c.:*3v3:.\(S/,.+K/,/+_D,.4I.3̂,/+53,/fghiijklmllp'5Î/.:,q;(M/,+2:,35_?5,AA.]/.u,/C(̀2G,M/,+2:,35_9.52,D./Bb(?,G/,5./0_)I2.33*3D.3+d,A:\(S/,.+K/,/+_c.G*>M*4,AfghiijklmlwpZ5Î/.:,q;(M/,+2:,35_=:.-1.0C(̀2G,M/,+2:,35_@.:,).5I>K3b(?,G/,5./0_RT.3F.A:,2+\(S/,.+K/,/+_N/,8),24,A+L,/4,/



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ���&

'()*+,-./,-0()1-(-234(//(50)*1-.63)-1()-230+13/3'-0()-(-23789::;<=>?@AB<C@D<EEF:GDG@HI?J>CKJLMN>?O@CGPD?QRSTUVWTXYZ[\TX]̂VU_̀XTaVbc\V̂_dVeeV̀fXgf̂_T̂gĥ T̂ijTXUVXkT̂ZlXjkmVU_dTYVnacoTXUpZqfX̂]̂r_T̂gs]Tkh\kVY]̂gVX_tTX]Uf̂VnTufmcf̂Vvlc]ewVeU]xT\o]\\UTYVm\TaVUcVoVVYV̂gfwyfxVkzVX{Z|_}~���qfX̂V\\q]�cnacff\�89::;<=>?@AB<C@D<EEF:GDG@:@?J>CKJLMN>?O@CGPD?QRrV\]a]U�qjUac]̂ef̂ZlXjkmVU_T̂g�UcT̂�VljXYZtTee[\TX]̂VUlc]ewVeU]xT\o]\\UTYVm\TaVUcVoVVYV̂gfwyfxVkzVX��Z��_}~����\k]XTq]�cnacff\�<C@D<EE:GDG@:@?J>C;J�@QNM>CI�R�T�UT̂WT̂ ̂nmV̂aVXqĵUVX�kkTs]̂af\̂nTXTc̀]fx]̂V K:C>I?QI�R8D�E@��>��OEJ� ooo�km̂ f̂o�afkt]�̀XVV̂jeVtXTjU]�Tk�e�SUfUfmyTm\Ve_oc]ac\VTgef�fjXXfĵgjmfwWf̂gT��e\faT\VxV̂Ue



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� !��&

'()*+(),-./0123*+456789:;<=>?@A?BB9?7C7DE:F:GCBH;?BF:ABF=G>I::JKLHE<BF:ABF=G>M:;D=N=D=:;=GA9HC:CD?:MB99BI=G>OPQRSRTUVVWXYBGC7ZD?EH[E=C7ZX\]̂_̀\]̂\abcdefghijk̀lmB9BEn7E;lo7ZX7;MB99BI;Op̂D?qE7C:E;I:7EI?=D:rppD?>E7C:E;I:7Es97AJrptD?>E7C:E;I:7EE:Cr\D?>E7C:E;I:7Es9H:ruD?>E7C:E;I:7E>E7ZrvD?>E7C:E;I:7E>E::GrTwxydefghijz̀l{I=Go7ZlUxdcxydefghij|̀l}F:E=A7lo7ZT~w�ydefghij�̀l{7AJZ{BHE=;Dlo7Z���defghijh̀lqE::G7GCn?=D:lo7Z�b�x�b��c�Qx�Se��f�[E=C7ZX\]̂\�pO�t@?BHDBHDDB�=99YHE8?ZXD?:<@@DHC:GDmBHGA=9X7GCD?:mBE:���9=�7s:D?X[:GG:9X<7ZC:G7GC}9=A=7�MBEABBEC=G7D=G>7GC:�:AHD=G>D?:̂tpv<BF:ABF=G>�:8�799Zrrr=DI7;7G:�A:99:GDC=;897ZBM6}���@@m<LL�@����{Kn:99CBG:K��i�e�y��fP�b��y��xe��ey��@7DHEC7ZX\]�tXuOtt�ptOtt7FL8:G=GN=D:DB799[}����7GC�7E;=DZ7D?9:D:;r6789:;<799BM[7F:�GCHAD::;I:E:7AJGBI9:C>:C7DD?=;sE:7JM7;Dr�b�x�b��c� �~�x���y�@7DHEC7ZX\]�t}s=>;?BHDBHDDB799BMBHE7D?9:D:;XAB7A?:;7GC;BAA:ED:7F;MBED?:=EI=G;BG@7DHEC7ZCHE=G>D?:<BF:ABF=G>}D?9:D=AmBF8:D=D=BG;r�7E;=DZ�BZ;IBĜ̀tX���BZ;IBGp̀tX�7E;=DZq=E9;IBGp̀t7GC��q=E9;IBG_̀trq=E9;��q=E9;N;r�7D?Op̂Ott̀6}���@n�6@Kq=E9;�7E;=DZ@BAA:E>7F:�@r<BG:BZ:Op̂Ott̀6}���@n�6@K�BZ;��N;r<BG:BZ:ÔOtt̀6}���@n�6@K�BZ;�7E;=DZN;r<BG:BZ:ÔOtt̀6}���@n�6@K�b�x�b��c�¡ec�x�@7DHEC7ZX\]�tXuOtt�ppOtt8Fv_¢BMBHE;DHC:GDsBCZ87ED=A=87D:C=GD?=;:N:GDrY7GZD?7GJ;DBBHE<BF:ABF=G>o7GA:A?78:EBG:;O�=99YHE8?ZX}G79=;7m?78F7GX{:;;{7=99BGXY=A?:99:n798B9:XYBG=A7£7;DG:EX£7E:GY7A�ZG;J=X�=AJ�7H;X7GC<:7D?:Em97EJr



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� &��&



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� &��'

()*+,-.+(/)012(321(32+45/,16/7()8-(,9./110:/,0+(/);<=><<?@AB<CBD@DEBAEF<DF>@DGG=HD>=BADEIABJBJ<;D>GCDKLEMFA>NO@JDDGAEPD@J<QB<>RSKB<>DF>C=NBDT<BJ<>G=QBQU>AET=BBJ<VFWWAETX=BF><V<EB<>YQBFC<EBK<<CH=@ZI=QD[<>IJ<GWAETAEQFUUD>BDKW<<BAET=T=AEYHFBBJAQBAW<AEPD@J<QB<>R\J<Q=W<T>DFUDKQBFC<EBQ]UGFQBJ><<=CCABADE=GK><QJW=ÊIJDI<><EDWAE=B<CHNC<U=>BW<EB@J=A>QG=QBN<=>IAGGH<U=>BA@AU=BAETAE=_<GCB>AUDÈ@BDH<>abBJBJ=BAE@GFC<Q=[AQABBDBJ<PD@J<QB<>cFHGA@d=>Z<B=ECUG=EEAETe@DGG=HD>=BADEBAW<=BBJ<PD@J<QB<>dFQ<FW=ECO@A<E@<V<EB<>R\J<TD=GQKD>BJAQ@DGG=HD>=BADEAE@GFC<f\DFEC<>QB=ECBJ=BI<J=[<QJ=><CJFW=E<?U<>A<E@<QC<QUAB<>F>=GeF>H=ECAg<><E@<Q\DHFAGCUDQABA[<><G=BADEQJAUQ=EC<WU=BJ<BA@@DWWFEA@=BD>QAE=EAE@><=QAETGNCA[AQA[<UDGABA@=GeQD@A=G@GAW=B<\DAE@GFC<@DEE<@BADEQBJ>DFTJKDDChijklmjnokpqrsskqjsrjotokuvwxjowyqjvpz{swky{m|zpmspo{m|o{zw{m{yvjsrywzn{z}qokpyv~z{ynjlojl{ojvskvj{mukojjxjzsw�jm��wsrrpu{yloknmju�~km�wyqj�ljowjyzj~sr{ysrk~j�rk{ojykswy{ywysjqo{sjv~jsswyq����pnuwssjvn��yyj}j�{vwy��y{wsr

+�.2)/1/39-�60+�SGGQBFC<EBQAET>=C<Qb�a�J=[<H<<EAQQF<CBJ<A>afaC<[A@<QR\DC=B<YB<=@J<>QJ=[<C<GA[<><CKDF>DK<ATJB�ATAB=GVABA�<EQJAUG<QQDEQBDQBFC<EBQR\J<�ATAB=GVABA�<EQJAUVDWWABB<<UG=EQBDAWUG<W<EB=WACUDAEBQF>[<N]a�ea�̂=EC<ECUDAEBQF>[<N]aaea�̂BDQB=gBDT=BJ<>K<<CH=@ZDEFBAGABNYK=@AGABN=EC=UUGA@=HAGABNDKBJ<CATAB=G@ABA�<EQJAU@F>>A@FGFWR�<<CH=@ZIAGGH<FBAGA�<CBDUG=EKD>��a��a�>DGGDFBR�D�F=>CA=EAQ=@BA[<DE=GGVJ>DW<�DDZC<[A@<QRO<[<>=GB<=@J<>Q=><FBAGA�AETBJ<B<=@J<>@DWUDE<EBQfOVP��X�L�;�P]=HAGABNBD[A<IIJ=BQBFC<EBQ=><ID>ZAETDEAE><=GBAW<YD><?UGD><U><[ADFQQ<QQADEQ̂SV\L�L\�\Ld��LX�]�A<I<[<>NQBFC<EB�Q@F>><EBDU<EB=H=ECU><[ADFQH>DIQAETJAQBD>NDE=QAETG<U=T<̂=ECOV�X�O]V><=B<@FQBDWQBFCNYID>ZY=ECB<QBAET<E[A>DEW<EBQBDW=?AWA�<G<=>EAETBAW<=ECWAEAWA�<CAQB>=@BADEQ̂RSCCABADE=Gc�KD>B<=@J<>QQF>>DFECAET�D�F=>CA=EAQH<AETUG=EE<CAE<gD>BBDW=?AWA�<ABQFBAGABN=BX=UG<Q�ORd=ENB<=@J<>Q=><<WH<CCAETB<@JEDGDTNAEC=AGNU>=@BA@<[A=HG<EC<CG<=>EAETYQB=BADE>DB=BADEID>ZYB<@JBDDGQY=ECT=W<QR



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ���&

'()*+,-*'.(/01'210'21*34+.56-*7/)6806/+('(29470:,48/*6;<=>?@ABCDEABCFGH?<<IJ@K=L>?@G@M@N>?O=KP@=GQRIIS@TK=>RHRTK>RNORNKJ@K=I<NOT=<U@H>SKG@PI@K=NRNOVWXYZ[NR>QR>?KH[I\RNK>RNO@M@N>LKN]̂_̀âb_cd̂befddgf̀h_cibejkcè̂ _ldmenop_cd̂P[=RNOqKJABCFrs?@t<H[G<t>?RGJ@K=I<NOT=<U@H>RGLuv<QP<Q@L>?@wIKGG<tABAxL[G@t<<P><S[RIPS=RPO@GS@>Q@@NyKTI@GKNP>?@Q<=IPz{s?@G@M@N>?O=KP@=G?KM@KI=@KPJG>K=>@P><IKJ>?@O=<[NPQ<=|t<=>?RG@M@N>rs<?<G>KN@M@N>IR|@>?RGG>[P@N>GQRIIN@@P><t[NP=KRG@\<N@Jt<=G[TTIR@GKGQ@IIKGH<II@H><>?@=P<NK>R<NGrs<S@ORNQR>?LQ@?KM@GR}H<\\R>>@@Gt<=>?@~=G>?KIt<t>?@J@K=r�NKPPR>R<N><\<N@>K=JP<NK>R<NGLG>[P@N>GK=@G@@|RNOt<<PP<NK>R<NGrs?@w<\\[NR>J�[>=@KH?w<\\R>>@@RG>KG|@PQR>?>?@=@GT<NGRSRIR>J<t=@KH?RNO<[>><I<HKItK=\@=GKNPS[GRN@GG@Gt<=t<<PP<NK>R<NGrs?RGO=<[TQRIIKIG<?@ITH<NN@H>>?RGT=<U@H>QR>?<[=H<\\[NR>Jr�@?KM@KI=@KPJ=@H@RM@Pt<<PP<NK>R<NGKNPq=GrW<Q@=GKNP?@=;w�G>[P@N>G?KM@S@O[N><T=@G@=M@\KNJR>@\GP[=RNO;<<PYKS;=RPKJGrW=@G@=M@PR>@\GQRIIS@[G@PK>>?@�N>@=NK>R<NKI;<<P;@G>RMKIr�[=�@HRT@w<<|S<<|w<\\R>>@@RG>KG|@PQR>?<=OKNR�RNOK\[I>RH[I>[=KIH<<|S<<|r;w�G>[P@N>G?KM@S@O[NI<<|RNO>?=<[O?KNPH?<<GRNO=@HRT@Gt<=PR�@=@N>>JT@G<tPRG?@Gt=<\MK=R<[GK=@KGK=<[NP>?@Q<=IPrs?RGH<\\R>>@@QRIIM@>=@HRT@GKNP<=OKNR�@KH<<|S<<|><T[SIRG?r�N�@H@\S@=LQ@QRII?<G>KNw[I>[=KI�RGH[GGR<NWKN@Irs?@w[I>[=KI�RGH[GGR<NWKN@Iw<\\R>>@@RGG@@|RNOt<I|G><GT@K|K>>?RG@M@N>KGQ@IIKGH=@K>RNOKNP<=OKNR�RNO�[@G>R<NGt<=<[=MRGR><=G><?@IT[GI@K=NKS<[><>?@=H[I>[=@GKNP>?@R=t<<PGrs?@H<\\R>>@@�GO<KIRG><>@KH?N<><NIJ>?@D>?O=KP@G>[P@N>GLS[>>?@@N>R=@H<\\[NR>JKS<[>H[I>[=@G<>?@=>?KN<[=<QNr;RNKIIJL>?@X[II@>RNX<K=Pw<\\R>>@@QRII=@G@K=H?t<=KNPH=@K>@PRGTIKJGH[I>[=KIPRGTIKJG>?=<[O?<[>>?@J@K=rs?@t<H[G<t>?RGO=<[TRG><@P[HK>@G>[P@N>GKNPG>K�KS<[>PRM@=G@H[I>[=@GQ<=IPQRP@KGQ@IIKG>?@WXYT=<U@H>r�N�H><S@=�L>?@G@M@N>?O=KP@=G?KPKN<TT<=>[NR>J><>=KM@I><wrqK=|;K=\GLKT<>K><tK=\LRN�KJIKNPLy�><I@K=N\<=@KS<[>tK=\RNOLI<HKIKO=RH[I>[=@KNP>?@?K=M@G>RNOT=<H@GGr�>[P@N>GGT@N>>R\@RN>?@~@IPGQR>?>?@tK=\@=GKNP@�[RT\@N>L



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� &��'

()*+,-.+(/)012(321(32+4+256/75,/89/-:;<=>?@AB=C@@DDBE@=?=FGDHC@@D@IJ?K@F@>=?BIJF?L@H?GFDBC@<M>=;@DBL@A?C?=;@FANOGFPMQDBA;R@J<F=I@M=BA=;FBDD@>=?<MM?GMS@=;@SF@<=B?M?C<M@KSF?AAT>BA=FBS=F@A@<FS;JF?U@S=S<DD@>V;@W?K@F?CX?GYZ<JD@A[@M=F<DBAJ<BFBMQKB=;\<FSGA:;B=I<M=?@]JD?F@;?KA=G>@M=AS<MI<E@J?AB=BL@S;<MQ@ABM=;@BFS?IIGMB=B@ÂM?I<==@F;?KAI<DD_̀@S@M=DĤ\@DBAA<aG=D@F<M>AB]A=G>@M=ACF?I\<FSGA:;B=I<MLBAB=@>bc=;QF<>@PdeSD<AA@ABMZ<JD@A=?A@==;@A=<Q@C?F?GFK?FE_f=G>@M=AKBDD>@L@D?J@J?F=C?DB?A=?@]JF@AAK;?=;@H<F@BM?F>@F=?gM>DBE@TIBM>@>A=G>@M=ABM=@F@A=@>BMABIBD<F=?JBSA_V;@HKBDDKFB=@JF?J?A<DAC?F=;@BFK?FÊ<FBQ?F?GAF@A@<FS;J<J@F?M=;@=?JBŜ<M>JG==;@BFB>@<ABM=?<S=B?M_V;BA<G=;@M=BS@]J@FB@MS@KBDDS;<DD@MQ@A=G>@M=A=?K?FEKB=;M@KJ@?JD@̂>FBL@=;@BF?KMD@<FMBMQ̂=;BME?G=AB>@?C=;@h?]C?FA?DG=B?MÂ<M>A@@=?CFGB=B?M=;@BFB>@<A=?I<E@=;@K?FD><h@==@FJD<S@_i?FI?F@BMC?FI<=B?M<M>=?A=<HGJT=?T><=@?M?GFJF?QF@AÂJD@<A@C?DD?KGA?MVKB==@FjkMQF@@Ml@D<k\haG=D@F@>GkSh@=FGAmWcK@F?CXcGnopqrsttuvqwxsyz{u|}uu~

A=G>@M=ASD@<M@>J?=<=?@Â<M>=??E<h<Q?CCF@A;̂D?S<DJ?=<=?@A;?I@KB=;=;@I<==;@@M>?C=;@=FBJ_V?gMBA;GJ=;@><ĤA=G>@M=AK@F@<hD@=?@MU?HA?I@�=�S;BJA<M>CF@A;CF@MS;CFB@AI<>@KB=;=;@J?=<=?@A;<FL@A=@>CF?I[_\<FEi<FIA_V;@A@L@M=;QF<>@FA;<L@UGA=h@QGM=;@BFWadK?FÊhG=;<L@h@@MI@@=BMQ=;@F@AJ?MABhBDB=B@A<M><S=BLB=B@AKB=;@]SB=@I@M=<M>@M=;GAB<AI_V;@H<F@<DF@<>HF@@DBMQKB=;@]SB=@I@M=̂<AI<MH?C=;@I;<L@A@@M=;@JF?U@S=ABMJF@LB?GAH@<FA<M><F@D??EBMQC?FK<F>=?=;@BF?KMWad@]J@FB@MS@_V;@A@L@M=;QF<>@=@<IKBDDS?M=BMG@=?JF?LB>@GJ><=@A<M>GJS?IBMQ@L@M=AKB=;=;@h?<F>_nopqrsttuvqw�z{{uu~�ut}p�



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� &��'

̂?@><>IJA>?@>V?N;M?AIJ>?ABMN@FAKIA>MK<B;FF<RJNEEXF?;=FAK;<L;=F;MA<W@:;FA=JN_;K;MI>RXMWAMI>I;MI@>V?NFA>JMMA@E>?AJ;>F̀abcdefgghidjklmmlnofeehp



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ����&

'()**+',-./01.2.34.5(0.6,(7,/8*5',59+*(:9*;5938++'<=>?@AB>CDBEBFDGHDEI?FJKLBLDABMNBLD=LOBLBPP=QO??P=Q?MN@QLDADFRDMQ>DSBQ@BLT?MBMNP?QJN?EMNFTPP=DBQO>DBFUVOD=DDWDFQT=D=BX?FN@=LODTAY?FLBML?YY?FL@MTL>L?YFBQLTQD?@FDADFRDMQ>FD=Y?M=DYF?QDN@FD=UVEDPSDDADFRDMQ>NFTPP=A@=LCDQ?MN@QLDNDBQO=QO??P>DBFGZ?@F?ZEOTQOA@=LCDP?QJ[N?EMNFTPP=GBMNDTROLBFDFD\@TFDNL?CDDSBQ@BLT?MNFTPP=U]TROL?ZLODFD\@TFDNLEDPSDNFTPP=A@=LCDQ?AYPDLDNTMLOD̂F=LOBPZ?ZLOD=QO??P>DBFGC>_DQDACDF̀aUbcbDADFRDMQ>DSBQ@BLT?MNFTPP=OBSDCDDMQ?MN@QLDNBLLODdTROKQO??PL?NBLDUeMDP?QJN?EMNFTPPOB=CDDMQ?MN@QLDNLO@=ZBFBMNB=DQ?MNOB=CDDM=QODN@PDNZ?FBNBLDTMLODPBLLDFYBFL?ZeQL?CDFUeMDfd?PNTMgPBQDfETLOQBMTMD=EDDYEB=Q?MN@QLDN?MahcahcaiU
/).3.8'27()*5/).)*38j*5,/5,k+.')'1

k3*-.''8*5,+9.6.+*k2.5/l(+,''3**268'8/,/8*5'mPB==F??AST=TLBLT?M=BFDRBTMTMRLFBQLT?MTM?@FFDRT?MBMNB=BNT=LFTQLEDBFDYBFLTQTYBLTMRTMLODA?M=DSDFBPPDSDP=UnDETPPCDQ?MLTM@TMR?@FQ?PPBC?FBLT?METLOoBFQ@=nOTLABMGmBMBMNBTR@BGBMNoTNPBJD=BMNZ?Q@=TMR?MpDBFMTMRnBPJ=BLLODdTROKQO??PPDSDPLOT=ZBPPUKDSDFBPLDBQODF=LFBSDPDNL?nOTLABMPB=LEDDJL?ST=TLBMNPDBFMZF?ALODTF]MRPT=ONDYBFLADMLBMNEDETPPOBSD?YY?FL@MTLTD=Z?FLOD?LODFQ?FDTM=LF@QLT?MBPBFDB=LOT=ZBPPB=EDPPUeMBPBFRDF=QBPDGNT=LFTQL=TM?@Fqem]KOBSD=DPDQLDNŜDNBLD=LOF?@RO?@LLOT=>DBFN@FTMREOTQO=?ADNT=LFTQL=OBSDS?P@MLDDFDNL??YDMLODTFN??F=Z?FST=TLBLT?M=UVOT=T=TMQFDNTCP>DWQTLTMRGB=Q?MMDQLT?MBMNQ?PPBC?FBLT?METLOQ?PPDBR@D=TM?LODFNT=LFTQL=OB=CDDMTNDMLT̂DNC>LDBQODF=B=?MD?ZLODA?=LY?EDFZ@PZ?FA=?ZYF?ZD==T?MBPPDBFMTMRBSBTPBCPDUHBYPD=ETPPCDO?=LTMRFDRT?MBPST=TL?F=PBLDFLOT=>DBFUrstuvwxxyzu{|}}y~y��zw}�s}�wx�



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ����&

'()'*++,-.((/012,3'4353'(*6/(276,6582)'394'((1,:5,+(';<=;>7;?@>ABCDCEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSNTUSMQVNOWXSYMNOPQZ[SM\S]K̂SVTX\_TSSQVNÒVTX\_TSSZ[SM\SYNaNb[N̂[SbLcXLdefNLMgRSMLSYMNOPQhKXT_X]XTSbYiSÒjNTSSTQVNOWeXTYMNOPQkJXY]NdeShKXlK]]KmYSVTX\YQVNÒJXY]NdeSYNaNb[N̂[SMXTbL\[XLdefNLMg_TbMNOPQnTSSLNLMReb]SoZkUkWQVfhEFpqGArpspFo]XMSL]Ytb[[eNaS]eSKuuKT]XLb]O]KTSYuKLM]KMNb[O]TbabNvXSY]bKLYwUSYuKLYSYYSTaSNYSL]TbSY]KtbLMNb[OuTbxSYwGyzr{zAzrC|}~CG�HAFGErz�{rCC�zp�cNXTNZNYYN[NvXNtb[[eNaS]eSUSMUb̂ K̂LRSS�vXbxNaNb[N̂[S�KTY]XMSL]YMXTbL\cXLdefNLMcXLdegwZNT]bdbuNL]YeNaS]eSKuuKT]XLb]O]KtbLuTbxSYw

4',�5�(:,3-6(�*-9)(�8'5�(-5oSu]w��P�NY]abStJN[[jK[[S\S_NbT�TK��P����P��w�bStdK[[S\SYN]Ptttw�NT�bL\]KL�abd]KT�btNLbYwdK�oSu]w��PJNT�S]u[NdSJN[[jK[[S\S_NbT�TK��P����P��H������IE����������|��� �}�}��¡�� �}BH



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ����&

'()*+,,-./0123456176489:27:;492<=>*?(@A*=B(>,C*?*(D*'()*+,,-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=JK=BG>*LMHNNHGJ'JH*?O=NN(P(DHFQRHSGFA(G*T,-TU'()*+,U-V8WX25621.127/8;;232Y741Z[\[[]Z[\̂_49à/7b262147cd712965e2;W8f2ga6hi8X9Y45X21jk7l7126XjV8m2165e25;2n79j.;b12:oj.;b12:a6762jo8bV8WX25621jaokpq18Wrs816jVt0ju2vr7jYw//jx//jy//'()*+,z-E(PHD*>G*H=FS(GSNHF(<=>Q{|}~}A=R>D(D*?>=RP?��OOG*TT-��HFQRHSGFA(@A*+�-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=Jaokpk2�d7;6lHFQRHSGFA(G*�-��+@A*+z-Y49321w7r25e81r5�46X0X241̀79:5�(NS*>H)<=>HF*(>(D*(S�RFH=>DGFSD(FH=>D@A*+U-a.0123456176489:27:;492<=>*?(~=I(JB(>�*?*(D*@A*+T�-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=Ju2vr7/8;;232HFQRHSGFA(G*T�-��@A*+T�-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=Jaokpd865:7fHFQRHSGFA(G*T,-��@A*+T�-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=Ja6hq897�296v12o94�21546nHFQRHSGFA(G*�-��@A*+T�-.;b12:a6762/8;;232�(NS*>H)<=>HF*(>(D*(SD*RS(F*D�'((|>+|R>)?�<=>S(*GHND�@A*+,�-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=Jaokpq18Wrs816HFQRHSGFA(G*T,-��@A*+,�-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=Jk473717o94�21546nHFQRHSGFA(G*TT-��~=I+T-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=J�;f417/8;;232HFQRHSGFA(G*TT-��~=I+,-E()>(D(F*G*HI(<>=JYw//HFQRHSGFA(G*T�-��~=I+,-a.0123456176489:27:;492<=>*?(�(A(JB(>�>S*(D*~=I+�-./0123456176489:27:;492<=>*?(�(A(JB(>�*?*(D*



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� ����&

'()*+,-./0/-123456789:;<:=>?@A@BCDEF@GHIBCBC@JKBLDMNKCO:;<:P>QIHKRBGIJBFSKCRLIIBCJTUVBSHIRC@OWLKCJXYDIF@JZIRIJDI?@@G:;<:[>\B]̂@JK_IJBNRI?IHKB̀KHaIEb\UV>c;:;<:[>d@RaO@ZeJfNCRg<̀KHaIEF@aaKA@RKBC@JhCIaOiRCH:;<:j>b\\KZIBgiIKGLIIBCJTUVBSHIRC@OW\BKkF@JZIRIJDI?@@G:;<:j>̂@lLIIBCJTU[>;;WFKZI:;<:V>maZRIO\BKBIF@aaITIhCIaOiRCH:;<n;>\ò p̂R@DqH@RB?IHKB̀KHaIEb\U:n>c;:;<n;>F@JZIRIJDIXHH@RBNJCBCIErlOND@JÙp\FmilsLIIBCJTUVBStIRC@OKBl\rIuKDBa@DKBC@JîQsvCBSmJJIqI:;<n:>dIaaJIEEl_IJB>wCDqCJT@kBSIpIKRvCBSwKgKqCJTUV>;;W:n>;;d@@O_CaaÎ@KBxKNJDS:;<ncWn[>?IO?CAA@JdIIq:;<nc>̀CKTKRKoJC_IRECBg?IHKB̀KHaIEb\U::>;;:;<nc>QIHKRBGIJBLIIBCJTE:;<ny>QNJOII?ITC@JKazCECBOKg:;<n[>t̂x{|89}6~�����:;<n[>iIKDSIRF@JZIRIJDIQKgW:<nQKgZ@R\BNOIJBEUtIRC@OE:W=:;<nj>bKaa@vIIJhNJ̀CTSBUP>;;WV>;;HGFKZIr�RKOIEPWVs:;<c;>�RKOIxI_Ia\BNOIJB\NHH@RBiIKGLIIBCJTEUtIRC@OVWFKZI�6�8�789::<:>laGCRKF@aaITI?IHKB̀KHaIEb\U::>;;::<:>̂@lLIIBCJTU[>;;WFKZI::<n>hxFF?IHKB̀KHaIEb\U:;>;;::<n>\mi?ITCEBRKBC@JQIKOaCJIZ@R:n<cIuKG::<n>tKRIJBiIKDSIRF@JZIRIJDIEUlzl̀ è�FX̀ hl?l̀ Fl\::<c>tKRIJBiIKDSIRF@JZIRIJDIEUbKaZOKgZ@R\BNOIJBE::<c>mFi?ITCEBRKBC@JQIKOaCJIZ@R:n<V::<cW=>�NJC@RbCTSmRIKmxx\imil::<=>lOFKGH::<P>hKDNaBgLIIBCJTUVBStIRC@OWb\FKZI::<[>\SKRIOQIDCEC@JLKqCJTiIKGLIIBCJTUVBSHIRC@OWLKCJXYDIF@JZIRIJDI?@@G::<V>lJ_CR@JGIJBKa\DCIJDIhxFFhCIaOiRCH::<V>�b<\b̂KJOEKJOFS@RNEIEvCaaAIHIRZ@RGCJTKBBSIzIBIRKJEQKgFIRIG@JgKBBSIlaIGIJBKRg\DS@@a]̂KJOKJODS@RNEEBNOIJBEGNEBAIIuDNEIOKB:n>=yKJOvCaaRIBNRJB@DaKEEIEONRCJTjBSHIRC@O::<:;>zIBIRKJ�EQKgẀX\FbXXx::<:c>QIHKRBGIJBFSKCRLIIBCJTUVBSHIRC@OWLKCJXYDIF@JZIRIJDI?@@G::<:y>̂@lLIIBCJTU[>;;WFKZI::<:[W:j>\IJC@RbCTSmRIKmxx\imil::<n;>QIHKRBGIJBLIIBCJTE::<nnWn=>iSKJqETC_CJT̂RIKqẀX\FbXXx::<nc>iNRqIgiR@BUb@EBIOAgt̂xFaNA::<n[>�RKOIxI_Ia\BNOIJB\NHH@RBiIKGLIIBCJTEUtIRC@OVWFKZI::<nV>QCEBRCDB\KZIBgiIKGLIIBCJTUVBSHIRC@OWx@DKBC@JîQ::<nV>?ITC@JKa\DS@@azCECBQKgWxg@JEUdCaaCKGE@JÛa@@G�IaO::<c;>QCEBRCDBLIJB@RLIIBCJTUVBSHIRC@OW\BKkF@JZIRIJDI?@@G�848�789:n<:y>oTag\vIKBIRQKJDIUb@EBIOAgt̂xFaNA:n<nyW:<:>b@aCOKg?IDIEEẀX\FbXXx



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� �!��&

'()*(+,-.-/0123456789:;558<4=4>?7@0A7B82=C5=>=DEF9:;558=-.-/0123456789:;558<4=4>?7@0G7676H743I776HJ7K:I=D;4>L76-.-M0J7K>46FI>;2KN463?7@OAP9GCPPF-.QQOQM0R76I7K@1STSAU9VHL464=>K7>456W2K45H-.QXOQY0C43;9:;558C78Z?7@=-.QXOQY0J4H>2KL=[\]+*(+,Q.Q09B288463̂22Q._0123456789:;558<4=4>?7@0DEF̂PGS9J4H87̀2=SHI:7>456:26>2KaDEF̂PGS9WU2:;aJ4H87̀2=C5=>463Q.b09B288463̂22c965d?7>2cQ.b0E2eKI7K@?76:2Q.-bOQf0WK2=4H26>g=D22̀12:2==OAP9GCPPFh(+ijf.-X0123456789:;558<4=4>?7@0DEF̂PGS9EFUGGa9262:7E788=aT262k7a15LI8I=a12HGK22̀f.-Y0U27:;2KG56Z2K26:2?7@OA59GCPPFZ5K9>IH26>=a9WSGlVFNSmAPUS9WSVNS1f.f/09BK46312:2==OAP9GCPPFno+pqX.QOX.Y09BK46312:2==OAP9GCPPFX.--O-f0Am9TK7H2=fOrSFVU2=>463sW7B2K̂7=2HtX.-/O-_0Am9TK7H2=fOrSFVU2=>463sG5LBI>2K̂7=2HtX.bOM.-r0Am9S9FVU9B27̀463U2=>VHL464=>K7>456X.-b0AC9l6HI:>456G2K2L56@h(,M.f0ŴFOl6>2K67>45678E55HE2=>4k78.94826>̂5d8VI:>456M.M0W1PJs>26>7>4k2H7>2tr0//O--0//BLM.-OM76HM.rO-QOVWSu7LVHL464=>K7>456W2K45HM.-Of0Am9TK7H2=fOrJ7>;sW7B2K̂7=2HtM.-Or0Am9TK7H2=fOrJ7>;U2=>463sG5LBI>2K̂7=2HtM._OM.-r0Am9S9FVUF4=>26463a127H463aDK4>463U2=>VHL464=>K7>456M.--0G56Z2K26:2?7@OC78Z?7@Z5K9>IH26>=M.-/O-Q09SAlP1U1lWM.QfOY.-0Am99:426:2W2KZ5KL76:2U2=>O?7>2Û?M.Qr0J2L5K478?7@OAP9GCPPFM.f-0R191VK>9;5d76HG56:2K>_0//BL'*)\Y.X0Am9TK7H2Xvr9:426:2DK4>>26Su7LVHL464=>K7>456Y.M01STSAU9O-=>7HL464=>K7>4565ZUK76=4>4561STSAU946T85e78C4=>5K@Y.-QOY.Q-0RwAS1STSAU9VHL464=>K7>456W2K45HY.-b09SAlP1̂76xI2>Y.Q-0FV9U?VmZ5K9Uw?SAU9Y.QQ0TK7HI7>45612;27K=78Y.Qf0GPJJSAGSJSAU--0//yA7B82=C9



���������� ��	
����������������������	���

���	��������� ������ ��!"#�$��	
��$��$%����$��$���������$��	��� �&��&

'( '('( )*+,-./01(203.45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Congratulations to Zackery Miller! Zack was selected as the 

student on the month at GST BOCES for the welding and 

metal fabrication program. Students are selected for this 

award based on several criteria including, attendance, 

attitude, work ethic, leadership, improvement, team player, 

grades, following directions, being a problem solver and 

behavior. With this recognition Zack received a certificate, a 

luncheon, $10 as well as a chance to win a vehicle from 

Maple City Dodge and a chance to be selected as student of 

the year with a prize of a $500.00 scholarship.  

 

 

Area of Focus: Through meetings and conversations with teachers in the Jr/Sr 

high building, I have been made aware of a need for training around the 

consultant teach model. Bridget and I have partnered together to offer a faculty 

meeting on the consultant teach model as well as an overview of IEP and 504 

plans and the similarities and differences.   

 

Program Visits: I had the opportunity to visit Finger Lakes Secondary School. 

The Principal Dan Healy gave me a tour of their program. We currently have 

eight students attending FLSS. Dan has shared that overall our students are 

doing well with the program. I also had the opportunity to visit the CORAL 

program at Honeoye CSD. We currently have four students attending the 

CORAL program.  

 

Upcoming Trainings:  Nate Morgante, an RVR Community Employment 

Specialist, from The Center for Human Services Education, will be coming to 
Naples on October 26th for an informational session on ACCES-VR for our 
special programs department. Midge and I will be attending at day of special 

education training at RTI Inn and Conference center on October 24th. Over the 
last few weeks Midge and I have met with Donna Murray and MAG to review 

Medicaid and the STACC process.  
 

 

October 18, 2017              Special Programs BOE Report 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Highlights from our Classrooms: 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
    WFL BOCES Employees  
 
 
      

Board of Education District Clerk 

Legal 

Superintendent 

BUSINESS/SUPPORT CURRICULUM/INSTRUCTION

Assistant Superintendent for Business 
Director of 
Technology 

Confidential 
Secretary 

Tax  
Collector 

Food Service 
Director 

Building 
Maintenance 
Mechanics 

Building 
Maintenance 

Assistant 

Director of Facilities 
& Transportation 

Night 
Cleaners 

Food Service 
Helpers 

Assistant Secondary 

Principal/ Data 

Coordinator

Special 
Education 

School 
Counselors 

CSE & 
CPSE 

Teachers 

Athletic 
Director 

  4212 

School 
Psychologists

Treasurer - 
CBO 

Director of Pupil 
Personnel 
Services 

Elementary  
Principal 

Instructional  
Coach 

Department 
Chairs 

Night 
Custodian 

Automotive 
Mechanic/
Bus Driver 

Head Bus  
Driver 

Technology 
Staff 

Developer 

Computer 
Services 
Assistant

Account 
Clerk /Typists 

Support Staff

Extra 
Curricular 

Coaches 

Extra 
Curricular 

Department 
Chairs 

Teachers

Students and Parents 

Secondary 
Principal 

Adopted: 6/27/07 
Revised:  8/01/07 
Revised:  2/16/11 
Revised:  10/18/17 

Bus 
Drivers 

Nurses 

Claims Auditor 

Payroll & 
Benefits Clerk 

Head 
Custodian 

Groundskeeper
/ Automotive 

Mechanic

Support Staff 

Support Staff

Support Staff 

Day 
Cleaners 

Cooks 


	01 - Regular Meeting of October 18, 2017 - AGENDA - Final.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of October 18, 2017 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	03 - Claims Auditor Report - 4th Quarter 2016-2017
	04 - Claims Auditor Report - 1st Quarter 2017-2018
	05 - Administrative Report - Elementary Principal - Oct 18, 2017
	06 - Administrative Report - Secondary Principal - Oct 18, 2017
	07 - Administrative Report - Director of Pupil Personnel - Oct 18, 2017
	09 - Naples Central School District Organizational Chart - Policy 4212 - NCSD AS OF 10-18-17

